i e B » ADVERTISEMENT
fidspecal Sundarbans [Nl e IR PRI T

wants to teach O-A Level Math only INSURANCE, BUYING HOUSE ETC.

Appeal for Help

o
."a

Newly Built Luxurious Cruise Ship « AC Cabins « Mini Swimming (both Edexcel and Cambridge). 22| ||N BGMEA BHABAN, (2ND FLOOR) Registered Office: Mobil House
Pool - Delicious Food - Home Theater years Question Paper and solution | AT SOUTH KHULSHI, CHITTAGONG. CWS (C) 9, Gulshan -1, Dhaka-1212
4 Nights 5 Days 15-19Aug /21 -25Aug 2012 QLIREN NS VA'IALS. TOBE RENTED OUT URGENTLY. Share Office: House # 73, Block —-K
Babul-01727-411842 c.s60( |BAPPA:01819390216 : .
- Per Person Tk 25,000 Dhaka - Sundarbans - Dhaka D-852 Suhrawardy Avenue, Baridhara, Dhaka-1212
My daughter Nusrat Islam, age Green Channel House : 3G, Road : 104, Gulshan - 2 Tel: +88 (02) 8829510, Cell No: 01713436364

Looking for a space for

yo Uur Offi CE? CREDITING OF CASH DIVIDEND-2011

13 years, has been suffering from Tell: 9894479, 8837596, B818557 and 01751140647

different critical disease including E-mail: info@greenchannelbd.com; www.mahirah.com
TV meningitis for last 4 years.

Most of her body is disabled ;md Brand New 2012
gi: %fellgseybeesttzrret?gnaj?nitailtmfﬁ ambassador One floor of 5025 sft and another floor of 8600 sft will This is for kind information of all valued Shareholders of MJL Bangladesh
survive. Althouah we. both of her MO IR BARGLARNSY . : : . Limited that as approved in the 14" AGM of MJL Bangladesh Limited held on

- gn we, | be available for rent at bti Celebration Point. The i £ Ty T,
parents, are in teaching od 1 buildi di - June 30, 2012 for the year 2011, 15% Cash Dividend for the Sharcholders have
profession. We have managed 9:Storled ‘comnmercial BUliding,- adjacent to"Guishan already been credited to their respective bank account. The honorable
E;gﬁﬁ;ﬂfﬂﬁﬁpgﬁgb‘:ﬁ;’gEbhu‘i Avenue, is strategically located between Gulshan-1 Shareholders’ whose cash dividend amount were not credited due to inadequate
v Havenit satind finaneial and Gulshan-2, and very close to the diplomatic zone information of their bank accounts are requested to contact with the company’s
capability. So, we are seeking of Baridhara.Near banks, shops and business houses, it share office or to collect their dividend warrants personally or through duly
help from the kind hearted and is an ideal location for any office or business. authorized representatives from the company’s share office.
affluent persons of the society. d/
Address for Aid: Rahima Khatun, These office spaces include valuable and functional piis
Mob-01720927303, A/C No. B ! Farhana Afreen Mahmood
12521010013757 Prime Bank, Uttara facilities such as two elevators, space for car parking July 29,2012 Company Secretary
Branch, Dhaka. C-992 1 1 i '

S G S -\ 6 ot E3, 03b 388890 and fire safety features. Preference will be given to

multinational companies.

READY COMMERCIAL

Prado-Model-05,Reg. 06, Please contact-01713145336 TENDER NOTICE
Pearl,Only 45000 miles,
Rav-4 Model:06,Req:08, . For
Z7i= 2l SPACE FOR SALE == B —
jeep Showroom condition. & Supply and Installation of Video Conferencing solution
01680713835,01919020276 Sgfe faere e for all the Branches and Head Office of the Bank.
FLOOR TO-LET @ BANANI ROAD Nol 11 ST FRETaeifs Sre SR Tl e Prime Bank Limited intends to procure Video Conferencing Solution and sealed
FOR THE USE OF BANK, g woo-fa, GTE 2 (TFTes), ‘mm% RN QI Bret quotations are hereby invited from reputed suppliers/vendors to this effect.
msggﬂggeé Iﬂgﬂlﬁ Q?ﬁ'ﬁ CESE' 19 27 To 3854 SFT. www.nazrulinstitute.org.bd Interested bidders may collect RFP (Request For Proposal) from the office of the
: -' undersigned on payment of Tk. 5,000/-(non-refundable) in the form of Payment
-E) AT R
Shﬁ'ﬁ?}m EIEM;E?}EEMD#UR{ 0 1 9 2'6666 10 1; 0 19 2'6666 1 02 W W ﬁm Order of any scheduled Bank within August 30,2012 during office hours.
RGENTLY. . : ;
HUMAWN;MHEE{’,ME? p.ga3 0192'6665103, 0192'6666104, 0192'6656105 T FETGL-3(3D)/2033-33 00 wifge: as0a.2032 | | The tender must be dropped in the sealed tender box kept at Head Office, 29, Rajuk
:- fgj‘{‘ﬁ?“ j j;f;”%ggﬁ; Avenue (2nd floor), Dhaka-1000 on 30.08.2012 from 10.00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., which
- = N Qoo gl shall be opened at 3:30 p.m. on the same day in presence of the bidders or their
BANGLADESH BANK 8. wgwerd ofebmem cen ;T ) | representatives, who may remain present.
tati . | st o) Prime Bank Limited he righ ' Il the offers in full
b, FETE U T : s2-3(38)/2035-33 0t | rime Bank Limited reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the offers in fu
. [nvitation for Tender e | e l or part with or without assigning any reason whatsoever. The Bank shall not be
Central Bank Strengthening Project (CBSP) 5. mﬁf wefarer Eﬁ ;e e . under any obligation to accept the lowest quotation.
30, waeiE Terer o= e s u-b-doba e 8B
Procurement of Office and Classroom Equipments for 8
i S 8, waefE Wi oifay < : Q-br-Rodd (I AT AE | Executive Vice President
— Bangladesh BBank F;al;u;g i&cadem}f (BBTA) O .. | Logistics & Support Services Division
- “ntity angladesh Ban - ! . s .t
P‘L‘}C”Tfng E“tf : D,a'?*f Dhaﬁ ‘ .. S N | - [Head Offce, 29, Reiuk Avenue Mofiheel C/A, Dheka-1000 /NN Prime Bank Limited
IOGIRTE Bty isHies 4 - s fo : Phone: 9567265; Fax: 9559257 L a bank with a difference
Invitation for Tender o6, HMCTIER il o . : :
— Se, WAYEWTETE (TS W i g afede wde et gEe s E-mail: info@primebank.com.bd www.primebank.com.bd
Invitation Reference No. BB(G)M-9 A2 e e T A, ot felre, | E—
Date 29/07/2012 s, o e D, BPDR's L | Tender Noti
KEY INFORMATION il bolich o B e S W o S LOCAa enaer Otlce
wealie, w-sEEfE @ Aeetre afedm
Procurement Method NCT @ e @R efedeE g W aR NE- _
FUNDING INFORMATION chicigunl i i e R L i " fagrs, SRl e g S
Budget and Source of Funds Development Budget :: E:: Wﬁﬁjﬁ ; ;f’;’;t ;ff:f@ﬁﬁ;;ﬂﬁj.' 1 | Ministry/Division Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resource/Power
Development Partner DA Sy, W e : w| Srgifre T | | % gw's'lm:'j' e T
Vo, EOTE AT : T | gency angladesh Power Development Board.
MBTICULAR INFORMATION _ , " m"' ﬂ*”'ql“ﬁi E RS 3 | Procuring entity name Director, Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka.
PFDJE'ET. Nﬂ]ﬂﬂ C'El'lt['ﬁ] Bﬂnk S[]'E]'Igthﬂmﬂg PTD}EE’E ' b *ﬂ'ﬁ* : ..q_ Prﬂcuring Eﬂtity EDdE‘ Nﬂt used at present_
Tender Package No. BB(G)M-9 3. FEE WEAEE i 03-B33BLOY 5 | Procuring entity district Dhaka.
Tender Package Name Procurement of Office and Classroom Equipment for Bangladesh W e 6 | Invitation for Supply of AAC ANT (Ins.) Conductor.
o WAE WIEAW s e ST A wepTe T | PR e e 7 | Invitation for tenders Ref, No. Pur-135/EREUDP/ANT/Ctg/2012-2013.
Bank Training Academy
: — WA TTETatE (I FEAE 9] AEA ROvid SE 91 dfes S FAE] Fegwe __3 !:_:'?_tﬁ 25/07/2012.
Tender Last Selling Date Tenders can be downloaded from Bangladesh Bank Website till T | e KEY INFORMATION
the tender closing date and time. 1Sy vl 9 | Procurement method Open tendering method.
Tender Closing Date and Time 28/08/2012; 11:00 a.m, | fofe-avee T ZAOHES, BT _ I:E'H_Dlﬂﬂﬁglgtiﬂgf:ﬂggf o ST
. ; u :
9 { i W | .
[Tﬂﬂdﬂl‘ Opening Date and Time 28/08/2012; 11:30 a.m. 11 | Development partners Not applicable.
Name & Address of the Office(s) || (if applicable)
-Selling Tender Document e-Tendering at Bangladesh Bank website: PARTICULAR INFORMATION
www.bangladesh-bank.org / www.bangladeshbank.org.bd 12 F_'frﬂjecltf’pmf]r}amme code Not applicable.
Pankiv Online submission at ab tioned website (e-Tendering) || (If applicable) |
Rer:u.nng Tender Document nline submission at a wermr:nrmr‘:e website (e-Tendering) 5 [ ProlediprmoanE e Project Director, EREUDP. Clg.
-Opening Tender Document CBSP Cell, 4th Floor of main building, Bangladesh Bank, Head Ten d er N Oti c e (if applicable)
Office, Dhaka. 14 | Tender package No. - PG-5.
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER Sealed Quotations are invited from bonafide lg Eggz; pﬁgﬁiggfﬁﬂi | gg;%%'?zg? ;LAC ANT (Ins.) Conductor.
Eligibility of Tenderer The Tenderer shall have: contractors/manufacturers/dealers/distributors & 7 T Tender gelling T 20/07/2012 to 02/0072017
. Minimum 3(Five) years of overall experience in the supply of suppliers for supply the following items of 18 | Tender closing date and time 03/09/2012 at 11:00am (Tender receive any day before
, - Pan Pacific Sonargaon. The detail Specifications, .
goods and related services. terms and conditions sre mentioned in the Tender 03/09/2012 during office hour).
2. Minimum 3(three) years of specific experience in the supply of Schedule 19 | Tender opening date and time 03/09/2012 at 11:30am.
siniilae poadzand rslatod sopiioas ) _ 20 | Name & address of the office Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (9"
S rhee T : , _ SLNo.  Name of the items. Quantity Schedule Price Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
3. The minimum supply value of goods under a single contract in (Non refundable) Selling tender document " Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (9F
the last five years: 01. Chair Carrving Troll (principal) Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
_ arrying Trolley 05Nos. Tk 300 o1 LS |y I 1y LTaRd.
+ BD Taka 20 lacs (Taka Twenty Lacs) 02. Water Heater 05Nos. Tk 300 Selling tender document (other) | Not applicable.
. o : : ; ] Receiving tender d t Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Buildin
4. The minimum amount of liquid asset or working capital or 03. Floor Scrubbing Machine 01 No. Tk 300 ecelving tender documen Flhifj?ﬁﬂ?ijhgel CE"T Sﬁgka, uilding (9"
credit facility, as below: 04. Tea/Coffee Warmer 0INo. Tk 300 Opening tender document Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (9"
» BD Taka 15 lacs (Taka Fifteen Lacs) 05. Tri Stair Trolley 05Nos. Tk 300 | Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
Brief Description of Goods or Works Following goods: 06. Ice Cube Machine 01No.  Tk.300 21 ﬂggﬁ%ﬁt&f time of pre-tender N/A.
« 2(Two) Server * [(One) Server Rack '
; ]'(‘;(':“wl]ue] Laptop 1{2{'T‘xﬂehve] NETGEAR Wireless Router g; EEEEPR#‘"MWI: S E:ﬂﬁ- g INEORMATION R TENDERFS
_ — _ e - "fm" P ke ; T{'-'mm “t" Lieen . Tk300 22 | Eligibility of tenderer Local manufacturer terms and conditions on qualification
BF]EFDESCF]P‘IID“ ﬂfRE]ﬁT.E-d SEl“w‘lGﬂS [' [:Iilﬂ'l.-"-"l’.'jg SCIVICCS: 09. S:I:mhhlﬂg Machine 01 No. Tk, 300 criteria have been relaxed.
* Installation service; and 10. Sharwma Machine 01 No. Tk. 500 23 | Brief description of goods or Supply of AAC ANT (Ins.) Conductor.
» Post warranty period Operation, Trouble-shooting, Maintenance 11. Ice Cube Machine Large OINo. Tk 500 54 gqu;sd e N/A
and Supen‘isiun 12. LEI?g: Toaster Machine 03 Nos. Tk. 00 séﬁic:gscrlp Slbs Rl :
Tender Document Price Price not applicable for E-Tendering, 13. Cappu-:cmq Espresso Machine _ 01 No. Tk. 700 25 | Price of tender document (BDT) | Tk. 500.00 (Taka five hundred) only as Pay-Order (non-
* The tenderers must have to complete registration for first time Eﬁmﬂa:}ddﬂgmma}’ nh::am tﬂnb?nﬂr SFhﬁd‘;_]ﬂ P'“m refundat;le} from aﬂyf schedule bank of Bangladesh in
ticioation in Bangladesh Bank a-Tand fam. € Purc_ Ing 1 artment on submission ol a letter - favour of the Director of Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka.
‘ , Pat i ot e anl Ll el _ on their respective letterhead up to August 29, 2012 26 | Lot Identification of lot Location of Tender Completion time in
Amount of Tender Security [he amount of the Tender Security shall be as follows: during office hours. The bids will be received up to delivery security weeks/months
« BDT 25,000.00 (Taka Twenty Five thousand only) 02:30 p.m. on August 30, 2012 and will be opened amount in Tk.
* Tender Sceurity must be submitted before the last date and time on the same day at 03:00 p.m. in presence of the 1 | Supply of AAC ANT (Ins.) | BPDB'sProject | Tk.35,000.00 | 90 days from the
of closing of e-tender. bidders, if any. Conductor-18KM Store at Agrabad, date of contract
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS Tender must be supported by an Earnest Money Clg. signing
Name of Official Inviting Tender Mr. Md. Ahsan Ullah amounting to 5% of quoted price in the form of PR NG ENTTY DR IATS
— , Ll ks — — Bank Draft or Pav Order from anv schedule Bank in 27 | Name of official inviting tender Abul Baser Khan.
ay y :
Designation of Official Inviting Tender __|Executive Director & Project Director (CBSP) favor of Pan Pacific Sonargaon, Dhaka. 28 | Designation of official inviting Director, Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka.
Address of Official Inviting Tender Bangladesh Bank, Head Office, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 Pan Pacific Son sxilicicity e thie tiglt tender
Contact details of Official Inviting Tender [Tel: 7167988, Fax: 9550452 onargaon § : 29 | Address of official inviting tender | WAPDA Building (9" Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.
? A to accept / reject any tender in part or in full or all 30 | Contact details of official inviting | Tel: + 88 02 9550532 Fax: + 88 02 7126151
E-mail: ahsan.ullah@bb.org bd the tenders without assigning any reason tandaE
: i it i - : hatsoever. 31 | Notification of award and signing of the contract will b ted after having ADP allocation f
I'he procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids A outication O awdrd ana aigning of Te contract will De cxeculed afler Naving AU allocation 1o
P 40401 (Extn - | the year 2012-2013 for Chittagong Hill Tracts Power Distribution Development Project.
DPP-48/2012-2300 Md. Ahsan Ullah hade Manager, 1ol (¥08) 281 TE 4150 32 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders.
Date:29-07-2012 Executive Director & Project Director (CBSP) PAN PACIFIC @ T — Abul Baser Khan
Pasladed B SONARGAON DHAKA iU caneraio) Director
i sl s GD-2991 Directorate of Purchase
1
ASIAN UNIVERSITY OF BANGLADESH
@ gy oy . . - C e
Banani- 3130 sft. - = ATB Featnrbh {Q}S:hn]nrshml‘ﬁnalfml I.IHEIHITEE for meritorious/needy students.
e ISl Admission Zall-2012 O i il ek 1
Niketon- 2620 sft. ® Highly Qualified and experienced faculty () Tuition fee waiver of 12.5% each for siblings of same
T T AUB m E;?-E:; (80% of the courses taught by full ime parentage & also for hushand-wife studying
BBA & MBA (Exe/Eve/ Regular)(01678664416)| BA (Hons) & MA in Islamic Hist. & Civil. (01678664424 ) @ International standard syllabus and credit  [ahieaadide 4 ala (URPA S Loy} P:
Pest Control Servicel BSc (Engg) in CSE (01678664421) BSS (Hons) & MSS in Sociology & Anthro.(01678664426 ) o t‘;?;Tt:;li?‘;pl::llisi;';ﬁfﬂ“;:]g:“:?ﬁ“;‘ém":5' Admission Test : 25-08-2012
| est ontro i?me (special wmf" iy o BSS (Hons) & MSS in Social Work (01678664427 ) ® Rich library with 1,20,000 copies of books & [MCILLSTTICHE: (NTRM P WA M ivTe
SCORPION BSc (Hons) in CS (01678664421) BSS (Hons) & MSS in Economics (01678664428 ) journals. n Dhaka. Ph:8916116, 8922992, 8950729, 8920709,
SERVICES BA (Hons) & MA in English (01678664423) | Bgs (Hons) & MSS in Govt. & Politics (01678664429) @ Exse Interien ekt s open | e Rl S

Motijheel Complex: 28/1, Toyenbee Circular Road

o Motijheel, Dhaka-1000. Ph? 7194692, 7194735
B.Ed.& M.Ed.(01678664410) MSS in Information Science & Library Mgt.(01678664430 ) eZgf Print & broadcast Journa 016786644 LS B 7194769, 01678664402,

E}E}liﬁgﬁﬁg BA (Hons) & MA in Bengali( 01678664403 ) BA (Hons) & MA in Islamic Studies (01678664425 ) s - ate course for




